January 14, 2006. J.L.

Casts 60 to 96 (CTD and BOTTLE) were moved to this directory since the data is contaminated from the iron enrichment experiment. These files are isolated from the Internet data archive search tool. See email trail below.
-----Original Message-----

From: Whitney, Frank

To: Linguanti, Joe

Cc: Robert, Marie; Johnson, Keith

Sent: 1/10/2006 11:46 AM

Subject: RE: C-SOLAS data archiving

Joe:

I suggest you move casts 60 to 96 (CTD and Bottle) from cruise 2002-16 into a separate file called SERIES and isolate it from the IOS search utilities.  We could add a readme file to this cruise directory, to point to the relocated data.

The casts being removed for SERIES include several "outside" the patch stations.  We could consider keeping these in the cruise directory, except that one or more of the casts may be contaminated by the patch. Removing CTD data is necessary because increased phytoplankton biomass can lead to enhanced warming of surface waters, apparently.

I'd be interested in hearing from Marie on this also.  Keith's iron data will also need to be separated into Line P and SERIES when it is archived.

Frank

-----Original Message-----

From: Linguanti, Joe 

Sent: January 6, 2006 2:17 PM

To: Whitney, Frank

Cc: Robert, Marie; Johnson, Keith; 'Gordana Lazin'

Subject: RE: C-SOLAS data archiving

Very good point Frank. Let me know which data needs to be exclude and I'll inform MEDS.

Joe

-----Original Message-----

From: Whitney, Frank 

Sent: January 6, 2006 01:49 PM

To: Linguanti, Joe

Cc: Robert, Marie; Johnson, Keith; 'Gordana Lazin'

Subject: RE: C-SOLAS data archiving

Joe:

I am concerned that the SERIES data is in our archive and possibly at MEDS in data files that the casual user may think represent natural conditions.  If I were to extract chlorophyll data for example from the vicinity of Station Papa, using our search tools and IOS Shell, I could easily include all SERIES data.  No explanation that this was an artificial iron enrichment experiment would be included.

My suggestion is that all data from the iron enrichment patch should be placed in a separate file (not in cruise data).  With these data must be a file describing the experiment.  Marie and I can identify the data we feel needs to be isolated, when she returns.

Frank

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnson, Keith 

Sent: January 6, 2006 1:36 PM

To: 'Gordana Lazin'

Cc: Wong, Chi Shing; Linguanti, Joe; Whitney, Frank; Davelaar, Marty

Subject: RE: C-SOLAS data archiving

Hi Gordana


I would expect some SERIES data has been archived at MEDS such as the hydrographic data.  The data I sent you, for iron etc. has not gone into the OSD/DFO data base and therefore is NOT in MEDS.

Wm. Keith Johnson

Climate Chemistry, OSAP

Institute of Ocean Sciences, D.F.O.

9860 West Saanich Rd., PO Box 6000

Sidney BC V8L 4B2

email  johnsonk@pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca

voice 250-363-6410  fax 363-6476 

-----Original Message-----

From: Gordana Lazin [mailto:glazin@dal.ca] 

Sent: January 6, 2006 10:21 AM

To: JohnsonK@pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Subject: C-SOLAS data archiving

Hi Keith,

I have a question for you:

Were your SERIES data archived at MEDS? If so, were all the parameters 

archived? My understanding is that all dfo data are automatically 

archived at MEDS, and if this is a case than I wouldn't have to worry 

about archiving your data.

I would appreciate if you can get this information to me.

Regards, Gordana

_______________________________

Gordana Lazin, M.Sc.

Data Manager

C-SOLAS Secretariat

Dalhousie University,1355 Oxford Street

Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada   B3H 4J1

Tel: (902) 494-2870

Fax: (902) 494-2697

